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Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
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Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli,

I am writing with respect to the submissions which we filed on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers &
Exporters (“CME”) in the above-referred matter yesterday afternoon.

Upon review, we have identified some minor errors which we have corrected. To this end, we are filing
revised submissions with the following corrections:

a) In the revised submissions, paragraphs 7 and 8 have been reversed; and

b) We have fixed some minor wording or typographical errors in paragraphs 8, 12, 14, 16, 18, 23,
24 and 25.

We request that the Board disregard the submissions filed yesterday and rely on the submissions attached
to this correspondence.

Yours vgry truly
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Vincent J. DeRose
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c. Chris Ripley (Union)
Crawford Smith (Torys)
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